ORDER: SPREAD ON THE MINUTES PAYMENT FOR THE COUNTY SHARE OF
PERS CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE CHANCERY CLERK IN THE AMOUNT OF
$6.315.00.

Motion was made by Kevin Frye, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to spread on
the minutes payment for the county share of PERS contributions for the Chancery Clerk in the
amount of $6,315.00. '

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the
15" day of April, 2019.

Qlanypg W

Sherry Wall, Chancery Clerk




Lisa Caﬂle

From: Sherry Wall

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 13:43 AM
To: Kerri L. Coleman; Lisa Carwyle
Subject: PERS

Attachments: Annual.Financial Report.2018.xIsx
Kerri,

I need a check for $6315.00 on April 15, 2019 for the balance due for the Employer share of contributions to
PERS for the 2018 reporting period. Please make the check to:

PERS

Employer Reporting Branch
429 Mississippi Street
Jackson, MS 39201-1005

Please make sure you give me the check so I can mail it with my Annual Financial Report on the 15", P've
attached a copy of the AFR and line 20 on the last page shows the amount to be paid by the Board. If you have

any questions, please let me know.
Thank you!

Sherry




